PPWIVD]
A
o=

PINELLAS PARK WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICT
6460 35™ STREET N.
PINELLAS PARK, FL 33781-6221

AGENDA

REGULAR AUTHORITY MEETING #4
Fiscal Year 2020/2021

JULY 15,2021
5:30 P.M.

Members of the public will have an opportunity to make public comment on each agenda item
during the time that agenda item is considered any comments on items not on the agenda can be
made at the end of the agenda. Please keep comments to three (3) minutes for each item.

L

II.

III.

IV.

VI.

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. Board Meeting #4 was held on May 20, 2021

POSSIBLE MOTION - (APPROVE/DENY) THE MINUTES OF THE BOARD MEETING #4
HELD ON MAY 20, 2021.

NEW BUSINESS
A. Budget

B. Health Insurance Renewal
POSSIBLE MOTION - (APPROVE/DENY) MOTION TO RENEW UNITIED HEALTHCARE

BALANCE PLAN CE-KH/RX849 AND ALL OTHER HEALTH COVERAGES AS PRESENTED
BY THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR FOR 2021-2022.

C. Renew Mowing Contract with Precise Property Management for three (3) years
POSSIBLE MOTION - (APPROVE/DENY) MOTION TO RENEW MOWING CONTRACT

WITH PRECISE PROPERTY MANAGEMENT FOR ONE YEAR AND APPROVE AN INCREASE
OF 10% FOR A TOTAL YEARLY CONTRACT AMOUNT OF $43,230.

ITEMS OF BUSINESS



A. PROJECTS.

i. Channel 1C (09/18/2014) — Renewal from 98" Ave. to Confluence of CH 1 (10-08)
ii. Channel 4 (01/15/2015) — Panel Replacement (10-19)
iii. Channel 1 (11/16/2017) — Panel Replacement at 66™ Street (18-01)
iv. Channel 1A2 (11/16/2017) — Repair at 49" Street (14-04)
v. Channel 2E Repair (3/19/2020) — Repair at Mainland’s/The Lakes (20-01)
vi. Channel 5 Rip-Rap Repair (7/16/2020)

B. ADMINISTRATION.
i. Finance
1. Finance Statement — June 2021

POSSIBLE MOTION - (APPROVE/DENY) FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR
JUNE 2021 AS ON FILE IN THE DISTRICT OFFICE.

2. Investment Summary — July 2021

POSSIBLE MOTION - (APPROVE/DENY) INVESTMENT SUMMARY FOR
JULY 2021.

i1. Executive Director Comments
1. Trim Hearing Dates (September 8, 2021 and September 16, 2021)

iii. Legal Counsel Comments

C. MISCELLANEOUS. The next Regular Authority Meeting will be held on Thursday,
September 16, 2021 at 5:30 p.m.

VII. PUBLIC COMMENTS
VIII. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS
IX. ADJOURNMENT

POSSIBLE MOTION - MOVE WE ADJOURN THE PINELLAS PARK WATER
MANAGEMENT DISTRICT BOARD MEETING #5

Pursuant to Section 286.0105, Florida Statutes, any person desiring to appeal any action taken by the District at this
meeting will need a record of the proceedings, and for such purpose may be required to ensure that a verbatim record
of the proceedings is made, which includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based.



Any person with a disability who needs any accommodation to participate in this proceeding is entitled to assistance
at no cost. Please contact the office of the District in writing at 6460 35% Street, Pinellas Park, FL 33781 or by
phone at (727) 528-8022 at least two business days prior to the meeting to advise what assistance is needed.



2213

PINELLAS PARK WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICT (PPWMD)
6460 35T STREET N.
PINELLAS PARK, FL 33781-6221
(727) 528-8022

May 20, 2021
Regular Authority Meeting #4

MINUTES

IN ATTENDANCE

Randal Roberts, PPWMD

Ann Martin, PPWMD

David Cook, PPWMD

Jennifer Cowan, District Attorney
Carolina Restrepo, District Engineer
Nick Charnas P.E., Applied Sciences

I. Chairman Charles Tingler called to order the Regular Authority Meeting #4 for May 20, 2021
at 5:30 P.M.

II. ROLL CALL

Mr. Taylor - Late 5:33
Mr. Farrell - Here

Mr. Tingler — Here

III. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
Randal A. Roberts, Executive Director, stated there are no changes to the agenda

IV. MINUTES
Mr. Farrell made a motion to approve the minutes of the Regular Authority Meeting #3 held on
March 18, 2021. Second was made by Mr. Tingler.
No discussion. Roll Call:
Voting Aye: Mr. Taylor - absent, Mr. Farrell and Mr. Tingler

MOTION APPROVED

V. NEW BUSINESS

A. Jennifer Cowan stated there are Changes two changes to the Employee Handbook.
The first one is the District may incentivize or acknowledge employees for their
accomplishments in obtaining and maintaining specific spray licensing: Spray
License for Right-of-Way/CORE Spray License for Aquatics. An employee is
only eligible during the time they obtain and maintain the valid spray license. The
next item is the district is going to participate in the Florida Deferred
Compensation Plan, which is administered by the State of Florida’s Chief



2214

Financial Officer. Participation in the plan is completely voluntary for all eligible
permanent employees of the District, there is not match by the District or
administered cost to the District.

Mr. Farrell made a motion approve the changes to the Employee Handbook as presented by the
District’s Legal Counsel. Second was made by Mr. Tingler.
No discussion. Roll Call:

Voting Aye: Mr. Taylor - absent, Mr. Farrell and Mr. Tingler

B. Ratification of the AFSCME Contract. The contract is for 3 years. Article 11 was
amended to include the Deferred Compensation Plan. Article 10 was amended to include the
employees’ incentive for obtaining/maintaining specific spray license. Article 8 provides an
economic increase and implements it over a three-year period with the philosophy that the current
employees with get the new increase as well as a new employee: The first 2 years will be a .50 per
hour and 4% salary increase, the third year will be a $1.00 per hour and 4% salary increase. Randal
Roberts stated there were two sessions to negotiate the new AFSCME Contract.

Mr. Farrell made a motion to approve the ratification of the AFSCME Contract for the
period of October 1, 2021 thru September 30, 2024 as presented by the District’s Legal Counsel.
Second was made by Mr. Tingler.

No discussion. Roll Call:
Voting Aye: Mr. Taylor, Mr. Farrell and Mr. Tingler

C. Changes to Procurement Policy. A the bid protest policy was revised to include a protest
fee in the amount of 5% of the selected Bidder’s total bid to offset the District’s additional expenses
related to the protest. The fee shall not exceed $2,500 nor be less than $50. If either the District’s
Executive Director or the Board upholds the protest, the District will refund 100% of the fee paid.

Mr. Farrell made a motion to approve the changes to the Procurement Policy as presented
by the District’s Legal Counsel. Second was made by Mr. Taylor.
No discussion. Roll Call:

Voting Aye: Mr. Taylor, Mr. Farrell and Mr. Tingler

D. Audit for FY 19/20 as submitted by Grau & Associates.
Mr. Farrell made a motion to approve the 2019-2020 Audit as presented by Grau and
Associates. Second was made by Mr. Taylor.

No discussion. Roll Call:
Voting Aye: Mr. Taylor - Absent, Mr. Farrell and Mr. Tingler

MOTION APPROVED
VL. ITEMS OF BUSINESS

A. PROJECTS



2215

CHANNEL 1C (09-18-14) - RENEWAL FROM 98™ AVE. TO CONFLUENCE OF CH 1
(10-08)

Randal A. Roberts, Executive Director spoke with McKim & Creed and they will be updating their
prices and hoping to go out to bid by October.

CHANNEL 4 (01-15-2015) - PANEL REPLACEMENT (10-19)

Nick Charnas P.E., Applied Sciences stated design for this project is 60% completed.

CHANNEL 1 (11-16-2017) - PANEL REPLACEMENT AT 66™ STREET (18-01)

Randal A. Roberts, Executive Director, explained that we are planning on going out to rebid this
project because it came in over budget and are working on getting this project out to bid.

CHANNEL 1A2 (11-16-2017) - REPAIR AT 49™ STREET (14-04)

Randal A. Roberts, Executive Director, they went out there and got all the trees out of there. Nick
Charnas P.E., Applied Sciences stated that they are happy with Keystone Excavators progress,
proposing to complete the project 3 months early. Having supply issues, the baffle box will now
be delivered June 12" or 15%,

CHANNEL 2E REPAIR (3/19/2020) — REPAIR AT MAINLANDS/THE LAKES (20-01)

Randal A. Roberts, Executive Director, stated that the design is at 60% complete. FDEP is required
to visit every single project to make sure there are no wetlands on site; which it will take 6-10
weeks for FDEP to schedule a site visit.

CHANNEL 5 RIP RAP REPAIR

Randal A. Roberts, Executive Director, had two renderings of a right of entry and a temporary
easement, homeowner was advised not to sign. We had a contractor ready to go once we the one
of the documents signed.

VII. FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Mr. Farrell made a motion to approve the Financial Statement for April 2021 as on file in the
District’s Office. Second was made by Mr. Taylor.
No discussion. Roll Call:

Voting Aye: Mr. Taylor, Mr. Farrell and Mr. Tingler

VIIL. INVESTMENT SUMMARY

Mr. Farrell made a motion to approve the investment summary of May 2021. Second was made
by Mr. Taylor.
No discussion. Roll Call:



2216

Voting Aye: Mr. Taylor, Mr. Farrell and Mr. Tingler

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR COMMENTS

Randal Roberts stated that the Trim Meeting will be September 22, will finalize when he
can confirm the date.

LEGAL COUNSEL COMMENTS

Jennifer Cowan will be working on updating the front-end construction documents, the
current documents are almost 20 years old. Legal counsel provided a summary of legislation
updates including: a bill for flood money; that the FRS rates are going to go up this year; legal
notices provisions may be done electronically now; increase interest rates paid on construction
invoices that are not paid on time will include a higher interest rate, legislature is requiring plans
that will extend out 20 years related to wastewater or stormwater due my July 2022; special
districts accountability act that was passed which will include additional reporting for special
districts financial and annual reports. These are some of the bills that passed but not all of the bills
have been presented to the Governor for action.

VII. PUBLIC COMMENTS
There were no additional comments from the public.

VIII. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS
There were no additional comments from the Board.

IX. ADJOURNMENT

There was no further business to come before the Board and Mr. Farrell moved to adjourn the
Pinellas Park Water Management District Board Meeting #4. Second was made by Mr. Taylor.

Meeting was adjourned at 6:15 p.m.

Signed:
THIS DOCUMENT IS CERTIFIED AS Chairman
APPROVED ON
ATTEST: Vice Chairman
DATE:

Treasurer



Pinellas Park Water Management District

FY 2021 - 2022 Budget

FY2021 FY2022
(FY 20-2021) (FY 20-2021)
Description ($) | ($) CHANGE
REVENUE ‘
AD VALOREM TAX RECEIPTS $5,571,834/ $6,126,788 $554,954 |
DELINQUENT TAX-TAX COLLECTOR ‘ $0| $0. $0
EXCESS FEES-TAX COLLECTOR $18,000] $18,000] %0
HOMESTEAD TAX-TAX COLLECTOR $0 0, %0
TAX SALE CERTIFICATES $3,000 $3,000] $0
INTERGOVERNMENTAL $5,000 $5,000/ $0
TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL $26,000 $26,000 | $0
AD VALOREM TAXES-NET $5,597,834| $6,152,788 $554,954
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE - SWFWMD B $403,000 $0 ($403,000)
INTEREST TAXES $5,000 $5,000 $0
INTEREST INVESTMENTS ‘ $55,000 $5,000 ($50,000)
TOTAL REVENUES/OTHER FINANCING SOURCES $6,060,834 $6,162,788 $101,954
CASH BALANCE BROUGHT FORWARD $16,200,000 $19,000,000 $2,800,000
TOTAL REVENUES AND BALANCES $22,260,834 $25,162,788 $2,901,954
EXPENSE ] ‘
PERSONAL SERVICES
SALARY & WAGES $350,000| $402,000 $52,000
CONTRACT LABOR $60,000 $60,000| $0
DISTRICT ENGINEER $25,000] $25,000 $0
MATCHING COSTS-FICA $26,775 $30,753] $3,978
MATCHING COSTS-RET. i $37,870 $43,496 $5,626
GROUP INSURANCE ’ $225,000/ $260,000 $35,000
WORKERS COMPENSATION $23,000 $23,000 $0
UNEMPLOYMENT COMP $10,000] $10,000 $0
|
OPERATING EXPENSE |
CDM-MEETINGS $50,000 $50,000 $0
CDM-GASB ; $5,000 $5,000 $0
CDM-DCA PUB FAC RPRT , $2,400 $2,400 $0
CDM -CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM $5,000 $5,000 $0
DISTRICT MODERNIZATION PROGRAM $25,000 $25,000 $0
IMAGING $3,500 $3,500 $0
STREAM MONITORS - TELEMETRY | $5,000 $5,000| $0
PROF SERVICES-SURVEYING | $10,000 $10,000| 30
PROF SERVICES - UNION COUNSEL $15,000 $0 ($15,000)
PROF SERVICES - UNION ; $5,000 $5,000 $0
PROF SERVICES-LEGAL ! $61,000 $61,000 $0
PROF SERVICES-MED FEES ' $600 $600 $0
PROF SERVICES-LOBBYIST FEE $30,000] $30,000 $0
'PROF SERV-SPECIAL CONS $500| $500] $0

Page 1 of 5



Pinellas Park Water Management District
FY 2021 - 2022 Budget

FY2021 FY2022
(FY 20-2021) (FY 20-2021)

Description (%) CHANGE
ACCOUNTING EXPENSE -$16,000 $16,000 $0
COMBLJ:I’ER ACCOUNTING SUPPORT $2,000 $2,000 50
AUDITING EXPENSE | $18,000 $19,000 $1,000
AUDITING EXPENSE- GASB REVISIONS $2,500 $2,500 $0
CONTRACT SERVICES-FIELD $1,000 $1,000 $0
CONTRACT SERVICES- OFFICE $12,000 $12,000 $0
CONTRACT SERVICES- COMPUTER SUPPORT  $15,000| $18,0000 $3,000
MISC EXP (BANK CHGES,ETC) $2,500 $2,500 $0
TRAVEL EXP-SEMINARS $2,000 $2,000 $0
TRAVEL EXP-CONFERENCES $1,600 $1,600 $0
TRAVEL EXP-MEETINGS $1,000 $1,000 $0
TRAVEL EXP-INCIDENTAL $100/ $100 $0
TELEPHONE $12,000 $12,000 $0
FAX $600 ) $600 30
RADIO TELEPHONE REPAIRS $600 $600 %0
TRANSPORTATION (STAMPS) $800 $800 $0
UTILITIES (POWER ) $11,000 $14,000 $3,000
UTILITIES (CITY UTIL) $4,000 $4,500 $500
RENTALS & LEASES $5,000 $5,000 $0
INSURANCE & BONDS $70,000 $75,000 $5,000
AUTOMOTIVE REPAIR $125,000 $125,000 $0
DUMP CHARGES ~ $45,000 $45,000 $0
CITY MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS $2,500 $2,500 $0
GENERAL CONTRACT MAINTENANCE '$35,000, $35,000 $0
CH 1 MAINT & MOWING $150,000 $180,000 $30,000
CH?2 MAINT & MOWING $95,000 $135,000! $40,000
CH 3 MAINT & MOWING $40,000 $50,000 $10,000
CH 4 MAINT & MOWING $95,000 $95,000 $0
CH 5 MAINT & MOWING $60,000 $60,000 $0
PRINTING & BINDING $1,000 $1,000 $0
PROMOTIONAL EXPENSE-DIST $1,000! $1,000 $0
LEGAL ADS, SUBSCRIPTIONS ~$9,000 $9,000 $0
OFFICE SUPPLIES ~ $3,500 $3,500 $0
COMPUTER SUPPLIES $1,000 $2,500 $1,500
PHOTO, VIDEOQ, ETC. $1,500 $1,500 $0
TRANS (GAS,OILETC) $25,000 $25,000 $0
UNIFORMS AND HUMAN RESOURCES $6,000| $6,000 $0
MATERIAL FOR MAINTENANCE $55,000 $55,000 $0
DUES-SEMINARS ETC ~$1,000 $1,000] $0
LODGING-REL EDUCATION ~ $1,000 $1,000 S0
TRAVEL-REL E EDUCATION '$1,000 $1,000 $0
SBSCRPTNS/BKS-REL EDUC $1,600/ $1,600 $0
REPAIR OFFICE EQUIPMENT ~ $500 $500 $0
SMALL TOOLS/ACCESSORIES '$3,000/ $3,000 $0

Page 2 of 5




Pinellas Park Water Management District

FY 2021 - 2022 Budget

FY2021 FY2022
(FY 20-2021) (FY 20-2021)
Description ($) ($) |  CHANGE
CAPITAL EXPENSE '
LAND !
OFFICE BUILDING $20,000 $20,000 30
FIELD WAREHOUSE i $30,000 $30,000 $0
AREA IMPROVEMENTS $5,000 $5,000 $0
PPWMD COMPLEX $5,000 $5,000 $0
EQUIPMENT | |
MAINTENANCE EQUIPMENT $20,000| $20,000] $0
OFFICE EQUIPMENT $2,500] $2,500 $0
COMPUTER EQUIPMENT $5,000 $5,000 $0
FORD F-150 4X4 | $35,000 30 ($35,000)
| |
| | _
HYDROLOGY ' | .
CHANNEL 1 $5,000 $5,000 $0
CHANNEL 2 $5,000 $5,000 %0
CHANNEL 3 , $5,000 $5,000 $0
CHANNEL 4 ! $5,000 $5,000| $0
CHANNEL 5 $5,000| $5,000! $0
CHANNEL 1 PROJECTS
CH 1 — REPAIR AT 66TH STREET (18-01) i ‘ ;
LAND/LEGAL $0/ $0 $0
SURVEY $0| $0 $0 |
ENGINEERING/GEOTECH/CONSTRUCTION SERVICES $180,000 $180,000 %0 |
CONSTRUCTION | $5,100,000 $5,100,000 $0
CH 1B5 — CONCRETE PANEL AND CABLE MAT REPLACEMENTS (17-01) ;
LAND/LEGAL $0/| $0 $0
SURVEY | $0 $0 $0
ENGINEERING/GEOTECH , $0 $0 %0 |
CONSTRUCTION | $0 $0/ %0 |

il

Page 3 of 5



Pinellas Park Water Management District

FY 2021 - 2022 Budget

FY2021 FY2022
| (FY 20-2021) (FY 20-2021)

Description ? ($) ($) CHANGE

CH 1C - PHASE 1 - RENEWAL FROM CHANNEL 1 TO 90TH AVENUE NORTH (10-08)

~ LAND/LEGAL ‘ $0 $0 $0 |

~ SURVEY 30/ $0 $0

~ ENGINEERING/GEOTECH , $0 $0 $0 |
CONSTRUCTION $0 . $0) $0

CH 1C - PHASE 2 - RENEWAL FROM 90TH AVE TO 94TH AVE (10-08) ‘ T
LAND/LEGAL 30 $0 $0
SURVEY i $0| $0 $0
ENGINEERING/GEOTECH - $200,000 $240,000/ $40,000
CONSTRUCTION $4,400,000 $4,800,000 $400,000 |

CH 1A2 — REPAIR AT 49TH STREET (14-04) T
LAND/LEGAL $0 $0| $0
SURVEY $0| $0] $0
ENGINEERING/GEOTECH $300,000 $175,000 ($125,000)
CONSTRUCTION $5,300,000 $3,000,000]  ($2,300,000)

B CHANNEL 2 PROJECTS

CH 2E - PHASE 1 - REPAIR AT MAINLANDS (20-01)
LAND/LEGAL 30 $0 $0
SURVEY $0 $0 $0
ENGINEERING/GEOTECH i $150,000 $250,000 $100,000
CONSTRUCTION $1,000,000 $1,200,000 $200,000

CHANNEL 4 PROJECTS

'CH 4 — PANEL REPLACEMENT 65TH/58TH AVE & 71ST ST/72ND LN (10-19) , O
LAND/LEGAL $0| $0 $0
SURVEY $0 $0/ $0
ENGINEERING/GEOTECH $120,000 $240,000 $120,000
CONSTRUCTION $1,500,000 $1,800,000 $300,000
GEOTECHNICAL REPAIR $0| $0/ $0

CH 4 - PANEL REPLACEMENT - Phase || ‘
LAND/LEGAL $0. $0 $0 |
SURVEY $0/ 30| $0 |
ENGINEERING/GEOTECH ; $0 $225,000! $225,000
CONSTRUCTION $0/ $3,500,000  $3,500,000
GEOTECHNICAL REPAIR $0 $0 $0 |

Page 4 of 5



Pinellas Park Water Management District

FY 2021 - 2022 Budget

FY2021 FY2022
(FY 20-2021) (FY 20-2021)
Description ($) ($) CHANGE
CHANNEL REPAIRS

MISC. REPAIRS B , [ $250,000 $250,000 $0
DEBRIS REMOVAL - (contingency fund) | _ _

LEGAL. - ‘ $10,000 _ $10,000. $0

RESERVE FOR DEBRIS REMOVAL | $200,000 _$200,000 $0

CAPITAL TRANSFER-CONTINGENCY . $60,000 $60,000 $0
APPRAISER f' $40,000  $40,000 $0
TAX COLLECTOR - COMMISION ) 3 ] $100,000 $100,000 $0
TAX COLL./LIC, TAGS/FEES B , ~$1,000 _ $1,000 $0
MISC FEES | $700 $700 $0
FEES TO GOV. AGENCIES - $700 $700 $0
TOTAL EXPENSE - B _ $20,971,845 $23572,449  $2,600,604
RESERVE _ ) _ | $1,288,989 $1,590,339 $301,350
TOTAL REVENUES AND EXPENSES _ ] $22,260,834 $25,162,788  $2,901,954
Millage Rate ' _' 1867 1.867  1.867

Page 5of 5




1202 ‘T 3sndny :a1eq aAnday3

1202 ‘st Aepy :91eQ |ESodouqg

1si|enads Sunaylep 1sl|e13ads syyauag aakojdwy
SgA ‘sQg9 ‘uosuyof uediop SEA ‘s@go ‘uasuey 1pul)

31214381Q 1udwaseuepy
i31ep Yaed sejjauld

2JIAJRS pue a8elano)
s}ijouag ashojdw3 jo jesodouid v

SHOSIAQV 3DNVHNSNI ASIY Di11and

WVY3L NMOYE 2 NMOUYSE i
IHL 40 1dvd




0Oyg -paisi1 3SAN
wod eudqq mmm
EIELETTS

YIT1ZE 14 ‘Yoeag euolheq
192135 Yoeag YLON 00E
SIOSIAPY @OUBINSU] Y51y 2jgng
SS3IppY

xe4 - 6726-5v8 (98¢)
9£19-252 {98€)
auodyqd

‘sue|d ssauyais 1y Juapiay
Jue [ejuaq ‘Ajjigesig wua | -1oys ‘Alljigesig wia | -§uo] {pied-sakojdwa) Atejunjop - sweiSoiyd S2uRSISSY asAojdw3 - sjuswaduelle papuny-jjas Alleinieg pue papuny-§35 - sueld (3)10p - suejd BLI313JR) - SUBld A|Igesiq - 3417 - UOISIA - |ejuag -

|ealpajy

Buipnjpuw
Ansnpur syyauaq asho|dwa ayy ul sysyenads Jayjo pue ‘siojenisiuiuipe Ayed pay) ‘siaiiied jeUOHEU pUE [BIO] |jB 0} S53338 SABY 3N "SSauIsng mau pue sjlemaual ued Builayiew uljual

1439 AlyBiy pue pajewoine Ajiny si 14 ‘yaeag eucjheq ui uoisiag
s)jauag aahojduwg 3y] "$1502 UIRIUOD PUE SIJaURQ ZILIXEW O SALIISNPUI puE 53z

I JO SIUR11D Yam Jauied 0} S32uN0sal 3yl 3AeY am (auizeSew sdueINsU| SSBUISNE AQ PauIwIa1ap se) Ajunod ayj ul Jaxouq aduelnsut }saBie| Y19 ayy Jo ped sy

‘adejdieyiew J3111R2 BY) Ul pue spyauaq sakojdwa ul spusJj [euohieu pue [eJ0f uo asueping Ajawi) apinoid app «
‘saaAojdwa Ayjenb uielal pue yoeize noA djay |im 18y} weiBoud s)yauaq ashojdwa ue Buiuejuiew pue ‘BuizAjeue ‘Buiusisap ui asiuadxa apinosd ap
‘Buljjiq pue swied ‘uonjensiuiupe AJljod Bujulaauod sanssi Aue 2A|0521 0] SIBLLIED YJIM 2IULISISSE 2pIA0Id SN «

“tead auyy yo Aep Jayjo Asana pue [emauas uejd Buunp 21195 Ajpuaiy pue 1U3121Y3 “I5e) 0} PARIWIWO) S|RUOISS3401d BUIJINIBW PUB 331AI3S PajEdPap 4O Wea) e paudisse ale S53U31)3 j|e “JosIApY syyauag 3aA0|dW3 S, YiHd aY3 O3 UoIppE U]

‘23ep aandaye s,ueyd
2u3 Jayye nok yum panjoaul ululewss Ag 3IAIRS 1AUI0ISND JO [aA) YBiy Asan e aunsua 3 “3(qissod sajes aannadwos 150w ayy e 519npoud 3529 ay) yum noA Buipircid uo pasnaoj si SIOSIAPY 2dueINSUY| AslY 21Gng e LoISIAIQ sHyauag daAo|dw3 ay)

SIUSY|D INQ O} JUBWLUWIO)

‘1s1|e12ads ysly Mjgng ,aSNOH-u|, ue paudisse
24 sjuali2 Ayjenses pue Apsdod jy “3SH j0 seaue pazijelzads sayjo Auew pue Ajjiger suonnjod ‘swesoid @Jueinsul [edidiun pue |eyuaWwLIaA0s ‘Alljiqey,

|euoissajoid jo ease ay) ui sopea) paziuBodal e si y|yd ‘Ajjensed pue Apadoud Joj sy

‘Alyzoows sajesado ue|d ay3 aunsua o] Jeak 8y JnoyBnouy se [|am se uoneyuawa|du sy Bulinp JojeASIUILIPE AJieg PAIY] BU3 pue noA Yyum Aj2soa yiom

Pue spaau snoA 323w o} ueid e uBisap djay ‘asueinsuias ayy ave|d osje ap "Ajaso|2 weiSoid 1noA 10juow noA diay oy spiodal pajie3ap Ajddns osje 1nq ‘anoqe pauonuaw ay) apirod Ajuo 1ou am ‘sweidosd painsul §|as ioy 1do Jey] syuai|a 1no 104

‘asiie 1ey) suonsanb Jo sanssi 19y30 Aue 1o ‘Juawijolug 'Ajl Q13113 ‘swie) ‘Buig ypm 3sisse o3 Isijernads s1aag aahkojdw] ,asNOH |, ue paudisse ase suslpd Jgauag aaAojdw3 jjy
‘a8exoed 1auaq 33A0|dwa InoA Jo Juswidofpasp pue JuawaBeuew ‘JUBLWIUIBIUOD-

1502 ‘uBisap ay) Ul isisse am ‘sweiFoid soueinsul ay) Suipinoid o} uolNppe U] Juawaduelle o 2dA) 1ey) ul pajsalalul sieojdwa
0 spaau jepads ay) 199w 0} sweiBosd papuny J|@s pue sazl

e jo siaAojdwa so swesdoud painsui Aling apinoad oy 31qe aie ap ‘Maj B aWweu o] 15nf sjunodoe JuswasINqIR] xey-a.d 57T uol12ag pue Ajjigesiq ‘@ ‘e1qod ‘UOISIA ‘[eluaq ‘|leaipan
apnjoul sweidoad Jyauaq InQ 'spiacid ued am asiadxe Jo ease 3uo sni s s}ijauag asAojdwy

"8)B4 UCIJUILAI SSAUISNG
%L 6 & AQ pa1aajyai si uoioeysiyes Junolde jo 40014 'sjeo8 Asewnd Ino aie spasu s 1us1pd 0) JU3WHIWIWOI PUB ‘3J1A135 [euOIsS3j0Ld 'S19NpoId 3duRINSU) 2A1193))3 1507 45t 1noA BuiBeuew spiemo) sayseoidde aaneaouu Buidojanap uo sasndoj y|Yd

‘s312UaBe may Aq passedins s1 uoljeziueSio ayy ulyym 28esana) wniwaid pue samod BuiAng 3y "apIMUOIIeU SI3%JEW 3DUBINSUI JO SPRIPUNY O] §53008 Sey Y|yd ‘Auedwiod umolg 1g umoug e sy
838} 5jUBJ3 1N Jey) SHUIRISUOD pue s3BuB||eY NbIUN 3U3 03UI JyBisul pue dualadxa JUBILIUSIS SN papioyje sey sjuawiuianog |eso) 3u

ale am 13xew Aynua a1jgnd ayy o3 paieaipap Ajajos AausBe asurinsut Juspuadapul Ajuo ay) sy "SPaau J1ay) 199W A|aA13D3)J8 O} $3DIAIAS PUE 510N
343 Jo Bulpueisiapun yidap-ui 1o "sa1eIS PajUN Y3 Ui sanUa Jignd Joj suoneziueio sa21A13s 32URINSUI Ja1Wa1d 3y} JO BUO SE J|35) Pays!|

1NSUL JO SJB3A 0Z ANO "SIUBHD INO JO suoileIdadxa aY) paadxa pue Jesw o3 paiyenb Alanbiun
poud 23ueInsul 10]1B] O} SN SMOJ[E S31INUB HMgnd Jo Juawuonaua Juijesado pue saunsodxa ysi4 anbiun
1S3 SEY “IU| ‘UmoIg g UMOIG JO AIRIPISGNS P3UMO Ajloym e ‘(W1Yd) s10sIApY 3dueINSU| YSIY J1jqng

‘auize8ew ajueinsuy

SS3uIsNg Aq 533015 pajiun 2y ul uoneziuedio Yans 15aglie| YIxis ay) e pauel s| Auedwo) Y] "331A18S SNONURUOI JO SIBAA (8 J2AO YIIM ‘UOHRU 3} Ul SSLIBIPSLWIZIUI @3uesnsu| Juapuadapul paj3dadsal 150W pue 15aBIe| 3Y) JO JUO S| UMOIG B UMOIG

SIOSIAPY 23ueINSU| YSIY Mgng



‘/Annbuiawolsna/wod sduensuIgy mmm//:diay e auljuo 1sanbal o uonsanb JnoA
Hwgns Jaysad noA 41 10 9/ T9-75Z (98€) 18 22140 Siy1 10e1U0D asez|d ‘UOIIBWIOUI [BUOITIPPE 21INbal 10 ‘suoisanb Aue aney noA pinoys ‘sisanbay uonewlogu| pue suoRsany

“Areipawiajutl ay3 Ag padieyd sasy jeuoiippe apnjoul Aew pue ‘aFesanod 1oy Aed noA wniwaud 9Y1 J0 9%ST =g 28eJ3AL UO Aew yoiym

‘JuswAed wniwaid JnoA woly paALBp S| $91AI3s 50Y) 10§ ped uonesuadwo? asuenss| Adijod pue ‘Auedwod 9JUBINSUI YUM LUOIBUIPIOOD SWIE|D ‘MaIAa) 98elanod ‘Juawade|d
35U {043U03 $SO| JBUllLIMIZPUN 103 PRliWI| 10U ING ‘Buipn|dul S301AIBS [RUOINIPPE apircad Aew Juafy |B1ausg SuiSeue|n/19)0.g a3UBINSU| B[ESD|OYM B3 ‘AuBdWOd 3JUBINSUI BY)
01 ss922e Juipiroid 03 uolIPpPe Uj "0s op AjaUNIN0J ING “2u| ‘UMOJg 1§ UMOIg AG paumo saluedwod Jaylo azi|i3n 03 paJinbai jou aJe pue Ajjuapuadapur a1esado sanIua umoig

8 UMoJg "SalIBIPISqNS $11 40 Ju| ‘umoug 13 umolg Ag Jed 1o sjoym ul paumo aq Jou Aew Jo Aew Aeipawiaiul 3y ‘o8esanod 40 Juawade|d ayj ul pazijNN S| AJeipaulialul ue §|

‘Auedwos aaueuly wniwsad 2y Wolj 38} € 3AIRII 05[e AW 3M ‘wniwaid 92UBINSUI INOA 4O Sujoueuy ay3 Joj BuiBuele Jo s|1EIBP JBYIO pue Juswade|d Y1IMm ISISSE IM 1BY] JUIAD
341 vy “Aseipawiiaiul Jo Auedwiod sdueINsUl 3L} 01 PANIWRL 1€ SWNiWad JO 31BP BY) [IIUN WSY) JAIIIBI 3M a1ep ay3 wody Aed noA swnjwaid uo 153123U1 UIRIRJ PUE 3AI3I31 ABW
9M ‘SS3UISN JNO JO 35IN0D AJeuipao ay3 ul “Ajleuonippy ‘s2iuedwod 9UBINSUL WOy 1P 10 SUBO| 3AI93J ‘UOISEIZ0 U0 ‘AR 3 "109|3s NOA Ja11ied 3yl yum padeld ssauisng

40 3wnjoA €101 ay1 uodn paseq ‘S8ullEaW 1I2UN0D AJOSIADE PUE ‘SIeuWas ‘sdii) SB YINs sJuUaAs paiosuods-Auedwiod ul uonediied a|qissod Suipnjoul ‘saa1Alas pue s1anpoad
412y Buipsedau suay0uq WIOJUI 0] SJ3LLIED 3dURINSUL A 1oy pied pue palosuods sweidoid o) SUOIl1eMAUL DAIBDRU OS|e Aew 9 "a8eianod jo sadAy sepiuis paseyound aney eyl
SPaJnsulI3Y30 Jo stejjop wnjwsald syl yum (,pajood,, o) pauiquiod Suiaq Jaie ‘siejjop wniwaid JnoA wouy paauap Ajjensed si uonesuadwon jey ‘paso|2 si seah Suniumiapun
ay1 jaun ‘suawded 3uaduiluod yons Aue Jo Junowe sy} 4o ‘Jadnsul Jejnoiued e Ag spew aq [Im juawAed Juaguiuod e 4ans 1 mou 10U op Ajjesaua8 app “Jaunsur Ue yum
pacnpoud $saulsng JO }00q [|BIBAC UE 4O 32IS JO/pUe aduewlouad ay) se yans 21J129dS-1UB1|2 10U 3.8 YIIYm $I01DB UD PISE] SIBINSU| WOJ) Saduemoj|e Jo sjuawied Juasunuod
AA1202. Aew ‘sajeljiye 1o sjuased a1e10diod Uno 1o ‘am 1ey) 3|qissod si 31 ‘Ajleuonippy ‘suswAed wnwaad INoA Wol} paALIap st uollesuadwod 1ey| "SISLIED 3JUBRINSUIRY

10 @3uRINSUI Y1IM S1IBIIUOD 3lesedas 1iay3 03 Juensind NoA 03 sad1uss Jo s1Inpoud aauelnsu) uipiacad Ul 3|0J 1189y 10} UoNesSUIdWOD 3A1223. osje Aew “auj ‘umoug 3 umolg Aq
1ed ul 10 3joym Ul PaumMo aq Aew YdIym JO 3OS ‘saliied Jejiwis pue sI9SeurLy SULIMISPUN ‘SBLIBIPAWIDIU SJURINSUIRI 'S19X04( 3|BSBJOYM ‘SIaX0.1q Saul| snjdins pue ssadxa se
yans ‘saiied 1aylo ‘soBelanod adueansul INoA Jo [emaual Jo ‘Suipuey suwiepd ‘Supialas quawaded 3yl yum aduelsisse 10} sn Aq paAladal $334 JO SUDISSIWLLIOD 34} 0} UOIIPPE U]

ainso|asig uonesuadwos |iejoy



‘Saullpping

uocnNguIsip D4s 13y1o pue [emaual Suipiedad sjielap 219|dwod Joj 3oueping [BIDIYJO (SHH) ,592IA19S UBWINK 3 YI|eaH 40 Juswliedaq 2yl 0] 4304 aSeald "3|qe|IBAE S| uoewlojul
33 32U sAep sSaUISNQ UBASS UIYIM papiroid aq 1snw Dgs ay3 ‘@1ep 1eyl Ag panssi Jou si Aaljod ay) J| 1eah uejd mau ay) Jo Buuuidaq ay) aJoyaq shep Og 1sea| 1e papiaoid

a0 IsNw DS aY1 Jeah 1xaU dy3 104 Ajjed1lewoINe sanuiluod aFesan0d Ji ‘suejd pansul Jo4 *||oJud 01 3|qIBI2 21 Asy) Aep 3541y 2yl AQ DES UE BAIR03. 1SN saaho|dwa ‘paingLisip
10U 2Je S[BLIS1EW JUBWII0IUS 4| "PRINQLISIP 3.e S|elsalew JudwW||04ud uado uaym papiarotd 24 1snw Jgs 2yl ‘a8elaA0d anunuod 0} ||0Jua Isnw dako|dwa ue J| "a1ep |emaual ue|d
33 1 UOHNQUISIP DS 10) SsluaWwalinbal apnjaul Yaiym ‘sauljapingd uonnquisip (24s) 98e1an0) g S11yaUAg JO AIBLIWING S,WL042Y 2187 YIeaH yim Ajdwod 03 pasinbal aJe noje
‘2w Aue

1€ 3AnRIUSIIdSL (SWeN J31Us) 104d) JNoA Joe3U0D Aew noA ‘noA 03 Ajdde Aew sanjjeuad pue saa) 1eym Jo uoiieuR|dxa aAlsUaYa1dWod aiow e Jo4 “Jahojdwa ay) 0} sainjeuad
pue sa8) JuedYIUuBIS Ul 3 nsal Aew (*218 ‘sarepuew Jyauaq ‘sjuawalinbas Suiodas saAojdwa ‘Aejd-1o-Aed se yans) 10y aie) 3|qepPJO}Y 3] JO SUOISIACId 0] 313ype 0} ain|lede
“Ajpdaaip Ajijioey/iapinoad 8yl Bui1oRIUOD PUSWIWODAL M HJoMIBU paliaald s sapinoad ayy ul Sunediiued

I111s st Ayj1oey 10 JapIAoad D1122ds B jey) 8nsus 0 palda)jal 1ou aue Jey) sSuns Aujioes/iapinosd sy 01 seSueyd Aue 1oy 3)qisuodsal 8q 10UUED B "SYJOMIBU ,SID14IED
2dueunsui 3yl ul Sunedidiued Ja8uo| ou ase 1ey)l s B} pue siapiaodd Uieju0d Aew S31isqam Ja11ied 10 $311030241p Jaded eia pauielqo sist) ANjioe)/1apino.d }Jomiau 3yl e
‘sjuawadinbay |e83| Bulpiedal adiApe 10} |2sun0d |BS3] UMO J13Y] 10BIUOD PINOYs s1aAo|dw3 ddiApe [e8a| 404 21n335gNs

€ 30 03 PapUa3ul 10U S| pUB ‘133443 Ul AjJUS.IND SUOIle|Na. pue Sme| JO uoi1eIaIdIalul Y)ie)-poog uo paseq s aduepingd yons ‘uone|siSa) WIoal 218l y)jeay 21e]s pue [eiapa)

jo syuawalinbal ay3 uipnpour ‘sued yijeay Sundayje syusawalinbau uelad Suipsedal asueping apinosd 3w 01 3W WOy ABW SAAIIRIUSSIIdR. SIOSIAPY 9JUBINSU| 3SIY d1|gnde
‘uonsanb ul ag Aew jeyl swal

Aue jo uoneue|dxs ue ya3s |iim |esodoud siy) Jo sjuaidioal ay) Jeyl pawnsse si 3| ‘pajuasald swayl Aue uiejdxa 03 3|qe|IeAR 2. SIAILIUDSILIAD SIOSIAPY SIUBINSU] )SIY JIjgnde
'98eJ9A0D pUE SHJBUSQ UIBLISD 193J48 PIN0D J3eD Ul 88ueyd v “saunpadoud Sunjesado umo J1ay3 9ABY SI31IIED SIURINSUI ||Ye

uolNQUIsIp J0 3SN J3YLINJ 10§ PSZIIOYINE JOU S| PUB SIOSIADY 2JUBINSU| YSIY 1jgnd 40 12npoJd yiom Aselaiidosd sy s) uoijejuasald sy e

"9|qe|ieae aq Aew sjan3| Jyauaq Jualaylq ‘suondo Jyauaq 3|qejieae jje jo Suns)| 21ajdwod e ag 10u Aew |esodoud siyLe

"SIOSIARY S2URINSU| STy 21|qnd AQ PasIApe [13UN P3||32Ued 3q 10U PINOYS SIaL1ed Jaylo yum sueid Bunsixa Aue ‘sialiied agueyd 01 193)3s NoA Jje

"umelpyum aq o} uejd pasodosd ay) ui Jnsad Jo Alea Aew sue|d asay) 404 ‘sa1ed Suipnjaul ‘sucisinoid

|BUL 3U3 "B1Bp 3AID3YS pasodold suy) 01 Joud sadueyd PAUOHUBWR.IO0E Y3 J0 AuB § "212 JuUaW|OIUR |Bul ‘(VTINL ‘YEB0D 1om je Ajlaaiae “2'1) sjuapuadap/saakojdwa

40 SN1BIS 3Y) ‘UMOYS D1 BAIIBYD 3Y) ‘Papiroad sNsSuad Y3 ‘01 PalIWI| 10U 3. INg ‘apN|dul Ydiym s1030e) Surimiapun uodn paseq aJe [esodoid siyy ul S}jauaq pue salel ayj e
"SUOISN|IX3 pue a8eI3A0D JO 35I| [N} B 10} 3182111132 Adljod BY) 03 J3Jal asedld “AJewwns e si suejd SuImoy|o) 3U1 JO SISAjeUE By e

$2INS0]28I(] pue Siswie|asiq



“}sanbai inoA uodn 3|qe|ieae aq os|e Aew Jaliied pajel 181124 JO -if Ue Y1Im Sa1onb BAIJRUIRYY "3IURISISSE J0) 9/ 19-7S (98€) 18 sn 1983U0D
01 3.4 |99} asea|d ‘noA 03 pajuasaud Suiaq suondo afesanod 3yl JO ‘98e19A0D |EMBUSI ‘98RIDA0I JUSLIND INOA 10} siaiiaed Buinssi a|qeljdde ay) SuiAjauapl 8duLlSISSE PA’U NOA j|

"SIOSIAPE J3Y10 pUB |25uNnod [e83] ‘JueuUNCII. JN0A Ylim JO/pue 3}isqam Jallied ajqeddde
3yl ‘8)sgam adueinsul Jo Juswliedsp 91e1S B (W02 1SAqUIB'MMM) 31ISIM $,1588 INY 1B JaL1Ied 42e3 JOj UOIIBLLIOJUL |BIJUBULY 3} MBIASL 0] NOA 28eIN0JUS aMm ‘91B10LISI3P IO
anoudwi Jysiw Auedwod e Jo uoiIpuod [e1dUBUL BY) JBYIAYM 1D1paUd ISIMIBYIO0 10 ‘AYIUS JBJSUBI] YSU DAIIBUISI[E JO AuRdWIOD 3IueInsul Aue 40 Al1|IEeIS JO SS2UPUNOS |BIJUBULY

91 AJ1143D JOUURD UMOIG 13 UMOIG 2SNEIY “I8ABMOH "Siseq Su108U0 Ue U0 paies-uou 1o -y UBY] $S3| PaleJ SIB14JeD JOHUOW SI0P UMOIg 13 UMOJIg 1BY] PasIApe ag aseald

"153g INV Aq pajed-uou

10 -y uey] ss3| paled siallied yyum adelsanod sase|d Ajjeaipolsad umolg g UMOIg ‘210131 | 'SUOSERI SNOLIBA 40} ssad04d Junes s 3sag Y Ul e1edidiued 0) Jou 10919 eyl Auisnpul
s1yauag ashojdw3 syl ul sanued Auew aue auayl ‘saueunsul Jo sjuawnedap ajels snotea ayy Aq palinbal jou s| uie 159g Y UB asnedag "AJsnpul aUeInsul 3yl uo snaoy
Jads e yum Aduase Fuines upaud [euoiieu e ‘(WO Isaque'MMMm) 1538 INY YSN0JY) 121184 10 -y pales sialiied yum a8eianod aded o} dwane Aaas SE}EW Uumolg g umolg

SN)e}S |eloueuld Jaliies Jo ad10N



Arewwng Sunay)Jien

|[emauay | Juauin)

ujooun

Aupgesig wis) Suoq | Ayjiqesig wia) poys

jua.dIn)

317 BIOS3UUIN

a'zayv 18 2j11 Aejunjop | @'3av '8 311 diseg

|lemauay | uauind

[emauay | waun)

|esodoud
|emauay | uamnd

ueipieng
UoISIA

ueipieno
[ejuag

enjg eptio4
2Jedy)jeaHpalun
[ep2IN



Bunumiapun pue wawjIua feuly o) Palgns sajey

9

L¥ES 18E$ Ad3d
60L'TS 60L'7S SWNIWald [enuuy pajewnsy
(1443 9zz$ L swniwaig AIUoW parewns3
9E°SY 9E'SH [] Apwey
99'6Z 99'67 1 {uas)piyd + aakopduiy
0£°SE 0E'SE s :asnodg + asAojdury
09'61 09'61 T ‘avhojdusy
[___®19monpaq 005'TS veld dvo -AujepH ueapaLny | 21919np3q 00515 veid dvD -Mijepi Uestswy ] WUSW|0IU3 IUa1INS | sajey uejg
996°1$- J773 13 LTS 4$) waung woy aluey) ajey
%91 %S°S- %KL (%) wanny woy sBuey) arey
ESP'L1S 99L'915 GEE'0ZS VEL'LLS Adid
oLT'TTTS SELITS TETHTS SETVITS SWNIW3lg [enuuy patewnsy
TBIOTS [ v98'IIS SYE'OLS 7] “swinjwalg Ayiuow parewns3
00'852°Z$ BO'69TTS BETESTS YEP6LZS [ e
TLSHY'TS 00°80¢'T$ 60'80L'T$ TE68Y'TS T H{uaa)piyd + 3akojdwz
95¥BSTS 9TTTSTS 85°9v8'TS 90°019°TS s :asnods + askojdw3
BT'T6LS 801925 62'E26$ £0°508$ T :aakojduy
juauiny waun)y _ ) -l wauny ] WAWjeIu3 Juan) | s3ey ueld
V/N VN v/N v/N Hauaneding/ausiedu) 3IgENpag 0ULINIIQ 139
000°8T% 00063 000°0Z$ 000015 000'vZ$ 000215 000'vZS 000215 1194204-J0-IN0 Wnwixew
%05 %05 %05 %0S :@3uRINSUI0D
000'8$ 000°v$ 000'95 000°ES 000'8% 000'%S 00085 000'vS 3jqRanpaq uelg
NIOMIIN-UON Ni0MIaN-UON yioMiaN-uoN Niomyan-uoN S|IB13( UB|d YIOMIAN-LON
Aeday xz Aedo kz (Papnpuy sou Ayepads) Aedod sx5°7 (Papnpouj 1ou Ayepads) Aedog sx5'z ‘{Addns Aeg 06) vondiasaig sapao lew

Ayenads Ayepads
Uit s e e LT 0025/0£$] Aepads 00TS/se$ | Aepads oTS/oTs osz/sas| Aueneds szrs/oss | Ayeads T/t imLomdicey
VN v/N v/IN v/N 3jquanpag

052$ Auaneding | sps 3240

SIuBINSUIO) + 3|qUoNpag suaneding | 0SS a0

S3ueINSU) + AqIONPAQ

BOUBINSUIOD + J|qIIOnpag

8nug uonduasaig
419 134 "V¥IN ‘1IN Seatasas BuiBiew) paoueapy

0013 :Aey-x | 57§ :qe7 SouURINSUIO) + 2QRINpaq :Aey-X | 055 :qE1 20URINSUID) + 2|qIANPaQ SOUBINSUIC) + FIGUINPIQ Suaneding Aey-x g qe)

52014135 J11s0uBeiq

00Z$ 2IUBINSUIOY FIULINSUIOY + 3|qIONPaQ 20URINSUIOYD + IQUONPAT w2 AisBung Aojejnquiy

0SES ULINSUIC) + 3|qNONPAQ SIURINSUIOD + 2|GUINPQ 2oURINSUIO] + JGNINPaQ :Ayjoeg |eoiding Juaneding

0s$ 555 058 05§ are) wadin

00E$ @3ULINSUI) + 3|GNINPIQ 0SES 0SES 1wooy Auadsawy

XEW 000°ZS - Aep 1ad 0ovs FIURINSUIOD + 3|qIONPag SURINSUIO] + 31qUaNpag FIUEINSUIO) + 3GINPag ‘uoissipy Jag [eudsoy Juanedu|

sainias AuaBiaw / endsop

sPS 0s$ (33 0€$ apaesdoiny)

svS$ 058 095 09% asijepads

[24] 0z$ 0€$ 0£$ HISIA 330

Sa3IAIDS UBIDISAYY

sa) S3A S34 SaA (xy “Aedo) ‘aquonpag sapnpug)

000'6% 005'%S 000°0T$ 000°sS 000ZT$ 00095 000°01$ 000's$ 12)204-§0-IN0 wnwixe

%02 %02 %0E %0E RoueINSUIO)

Jepuajes Jepuajed lepuajey Jepuaje) s34 Adijod 10 sepuaje)

S5 a4 SaA sap 3{quanpag pappaquiy

000'e$ 000°T§ 000'€S 005'1$ 000'€$ 00S°TS 000°€$ 00S'1$ |q1anpaq ueld
Aoy afbus Ajjung ajbuys Aoy 2bujs Aoy 21bus

Niomyan yiomay yiomian yromian sjielaq ueyg

ZOSTZ Aedog iy 1ajesanig vOSYT WieaH Aephiang pajasanig 6¥8X | HY-30 pasuejeg 158X4 | DA-NY pasuejeg wen ueld

an|g epLioy an|g epuol4 aJedyljeaqpauun aleaylesHpalun 10puap

zuondo T uojidg L [emausy [ waun)

2207 "TE AINf - T20Z ‘T isnBny
PLIs] Wwawaleurpy saem yied sejjauld

adesano) 8nig uondinsaid 1§ [eaipapy Jo Aewwng aANJaxg



Bunumiapun pue Juauijjoius jeuly 03 1algns satey

S3J0N
0% *($) waun) wouy aBuey) ajey
%0 (%) waun) woyy aBuey) siey
L95% £95% Ad3d
699°s$ 699's$ ISWNIW3lg |enuuy pajewsy
7143 [ swiniwaid AjlyiuoW pajewns3

01

80°0TTS 800TTS 0
08185 08'18% 1 (ua1)ppyd + 29hojdwiz
Tr'L9% Tr'29s £ :asnods + aakojdw3
O’ 1ES Or'1ES 9 :aakojdw3
|emauay uaun) _ JuawjjoIu] JuaLN) | sajey uelg
TTOZ/TE/L 1un Jeak T ‘aajuesenn ajey
%001 ‘Juawalinbay uvonediiuey
%001 ‘uonnguuo) Jakojdwy
S3A 1JaA0||0Y papnjau)
Sap JuBW|joIu3 uIdQ [enuUUY SMOjY
Jofew syyuow 77 g 2seq syjuow g sanjeuad juenus ey
auon :spojsad Buniem
w06 YN 40 W4
000°T$ “winwiXe Jea), Jepuasie)
S8 ‘BANUIALG JO} paaiem 2jqianpaq
051% 0s$ H(wnwixeyy Apwes) ajqnanpaq
%05 | %0S | %001 ‘(oyuo | solepy | atseg | aapuanalg) aBejusdiag asueinsujod
yiomyan-uop S|1E13Q HIOMIBN-UON
Y/N Pa1aA0d JoN sjuejdw)
sieak T Jod T %09 isainjuaq
sieadprsad 1 %09 salpug
s1eaA 0T J2d Yyooy Jad 1 %09 SUMo)
Y3003 sad ‘swnay)| jad asup %08 :Adesay) jeue) Jo0y

49p|0 8 6T ‘syiuow 9§ Asana
1 | 61 @8e Japun syjuow T Aana T %08 sdunig
91 8¢ Japun ‘syjuow gg Jad T %00T sjuejeag
siead g sad | %001 {Yanow (in4) Aey-x
Jeaksad 1 %001 (sBumang) Aey-x
6T 28 Japun ‘syjuow g aad [ %001 ‘Juauneal) apuonjy
syiuow g uad | %001 :Buluea)) 1 wex3y supnoy
Aduanbairy 13427 yifauag S32IAIAS [BIUAQ
v/N O4UO YNPY papnjau)
Y/N IWINWIXB 3WNa)N 2RUOPOYLQ
00S°'1TS ‘WNWIXeN Jeap Jepuaje)
Sap 3AUBAR.G 10§ PAAIBA 3q1IONPag
0STS 0s$ (wnuixeyy Ajjwey) ajguanpag
%09 | %08 | %001 ‘{oyuQ | soley | J1seg | sannuasalg) a8ejuadiag saueINSUO)
Aoy ajbus s|ley=2q uejd
yiomapn
pawzja.g piengieuaq BTLISETY]
uelpiengy Jopuap
~| [emauay | Juaun)

ZZ0Z ‘L€ AInf - TZ0Z ‘1 1sn3ny
1iIsIQ JuawaBeuey 191 Nied Sejjaulg
28eJan0) [BIURQ JO AJeWILNG BAIINJaXT



Sunumsapun pue Juswjjoiua euy o} 1ralgns sajey

S8J0N

0% :($) wann) wouy a8ueys sjey
%0 (%) waun) wouy a8uey) ajey
L6% L6% Ad3d
9LLS 9LLS SWNIWald [enuuy pajewns]
599 59 swiniwald Ajyiuop pajewnns3
8 ‘lelo)

TT°STS TT°STS 0 ‘Ajlwey
ZP'oTs I ors T :(ual)pjiy) + aakojdw3
v oTs r'ots € :asnods + a2aAojdw3
SL'SS SL'SS$ v :aahojdwz
[emauay JUEYIT) _ JUBWY0IUT JUBLIND | S31RY UB|d
TTOT/TE/L un Jeak T ‘@9jueleny ajey
pajjoua ¢ ‘Juswasnbay uonedmued

%0 wuonnguuo) sAojdwy

0T1ZS 01 dn {(Asessadap Ajjeaipap) 19e3U07

S0T$ 01dn :(3A1193(3) 12R31UOY

815 01 dn sawely

985 01dn HLELITTY

£9% 01dn ;|eaojig

8p$ 03 dn IUoISIA 38uls

05$ 01 dn :wexy

NIomiaN-uopN
JIn4 Ul paJano)

OETS$ JaA0 Iueleq JO %ST + OETS

S32UBMO||Y HIOMISN-UON
‘(Asessadan Ajleatpay) 1weuo)

HELURETE) BRI TT)

QETS Jan0 3ouejeq JJo %07 + 0ETS sawely
S20UeMO||Y

syuow g1 'S12e3U0D
syuow pz :sawely
Syjuow g1 535U
syjuow Zt :swexy
salouanbaly

5Z$ Sjeuale
0TS ‘wex3
yiomjian shedo)
siAeQ JJomian
uelpJeng J0PU3A

[emauay | Juann)y

TZ0Z ‘TE AInr - TZOZ ‘T Isn8ny
PUISI] uawaBeuep J21epA Yied Sejjauld
a8e1aA0) UOISIA JO AlBWIWING BAIINJDXT



unumiapun pue juawijosua [euy 03 193[gns saey

"0 @8e e sajeulwa) QY T ssep

S210N

9It'TS SWINIWRld [ENUUY Pajewnsy
8TTS swiniwald Ajyuow pajewnsy
0£0°0S aray
0L£°0S |47 diseg
wauun) saley ue|d

€20Z/1€/£ 19un
%00T
%001

:93jue.iens ajey
‘Juawsauinbay uonedidiued
‘uonnquiuo) JaAojdwy
JusawWi|oJul Jua.unN)

AluQ 1 ssepd :papn)ou)

papnpu|

AuQ 1 ssep :papnjuj

papnpul

‘Jiyauag Janu(Q 3jes/ijeqleas
}4auag YyieaQ paielaj@iay
‘UoISIRAUO)

winjwald Jo Janiepn

08 @8e Je %ST 01

G/ 28e e %457 01

0L @8e 1e %401 0} 13|NPayas uolpnpay

59 @8e je %59 0}
Asejes [enuuy XT 000°00TS JUBWJaY Je 3210§ Ul Asejes saauNeYy 17 SSep
AJejes jenuuy X1 000°001S Alejes jenuuy s XT saahojdwa awn |jny aaoe ||y T ssep
anss| @ajueleno WINWIXeA| jijauag s|le1aQ ueld | uouyaq ssepd

9JI7 BIOSBUUIN

juann)

000562
00062

iopuap

‘agay
19417 Jiseg
220z ‘T AInr - TZOZ ‘T 3sndny

PUISI] uawabeuei 1918 YJed SB|jDUId

98e1aA0D 3@V '8 24171 dnoug jo Alewiwng aalNnIax3



0l

Sunuamiapun pue Juawjoius jeuly 0 13[gns sajey

1$310N
0ST°08 =411 Py
0£00S a1Qy asnods g askojdwy
0L6'78 +G/ ady
04625 vL- 0L 38y
0E9'1S 69 - 59 a8y
0€8'0S ¥9 - 09 a8y
0S£°0$ 65 - G5 a8y
0sros S - 0§ 28y
0S7'0S 6¥ - S a8y
0sT°0$ vy - OF 28y
060°0% 6€ - GE 28y
060'0% PE - OF @8y
0L0°0% 0g 43pun
asnods/aaio|dw3
waun) _ 000°1S 4ad sajey uelq
€Z0Z/T€/L 1mun :a@juelens ajey
%0 ‘Juawasnnbay vonediniuey
%0 uonnquaue) JaAojdwy
papnju) }jauag JanuQ ajesfijaqieas
papnjpuj Jjauag yieaq palesseny
papnpu) ‘Ajigeniod
papnju) IWNIW3Jd JO JAAIBAA
BUON 13NPayYas uonINpay
000°0T$ 9z 98e - yuig IauRg (Ual)piyd

unowe |ejuawa|ddns 1 J1seq e10) saakojdwa ay1 Jo %00T

1paaIx3 03 10N

000'01% :anss| asjueseny
000°0STS 1JyaUag WNWIXE
000's$ ‘(40 syuswanuyy) Jyauag asnods

(1uapuadaq) sjielaq uerd

000'0€S :anss| aajuelens
000°00€S JyauRg Wnwxepw
000°0TS :(J0 syuBwWaIIU)) JaUag

(eahAojdw3) sjie1aq uelq

317 BlOSAUUIN

[emauay | Juaun) _

JOpUaA

TZOZ ‘TE AINr - TZOZ ‘T 3sndny

DIsIg IuswsBeuey 1a1ep Yieg sejjauld
a8e1an0) gAY B 3417 dnoug Aiejun|op jo Asewwing 2AIIND8X3



Ll

Sunumiapun pue Juaw)|olua [euly 03 123[gns sajey

:S9I0N
0$ :($) uauun) wouy a8uey) ajey
%0 (%) ua1un) wouy aduey) ajey

18STS 18STS :SWINIWald |enUUY pajewils]
ZETS TETS ‘swiniwaid Ajyluo pajewnsy
0SE0$ 0SE£°0S 1jauag 0TS / 21ey
|emauay uaun) J saley ueld
TT0T/TE/L 1NunJedlA 1 :3ajuelieng ajey

%00T :Judwalinbay uonedidijied

%00T :uonnquiuo) JaAojdw3

L :$9AIN 9|q13113 Jo JaquinN

L/ € suoniipuo?) Sunsix3y-ald

9z :(s)y9am) sjyauag Jo uoneing

00STS ((eoam sad) 1yauag Apjeas wnwixey

%09 Aiejes Jo 1ua2134

sheq /£ :(ssauxa1S) polad uoneuywi|3

sheq £ :(3uapI29Y) porag uoneuw|3

s|ieaq ue|d

ujooun Jopuap

|lemauay | uann)

S9L'ES awn|oA Apjaam
20T ‘TE AInf - TZ0Z ‘T 3sn8ny
121151 JuBWaSeuey J33eM YJed sejjauld
9deJan0) Alljigesiq W3] 10YS Jo Alewwing aAINdax3



Bunumiapun pue Juawi|oua |eul 03 19a1gns sajey

iS910N

0s :($) 3ua1in) wouy a8uey) ajey
%0 :(%) ua.1nD woyy aSuey) aey
950'2% 950°¢S Swiniwald [enuuy pajewnls3y
TLTS TLTS ‘swniwaud Ajyluow pajewnnsy
0€9°05 0£€9°0$ liodAed paiano) Q0TS / 218y
|emauay 34N a sajey ueld
ZT0z/1efL muntead T :93jueieny aley

%00T ‘Juawasinbay uonedpijiey

%001 ruonnquiuod sahojdwy

L :S8AI 3|qI8113 o JaquinN

papnjou| -dVv3

Papnpu| -UOREIYIPON 3)ISHIOM

Asejunjop ‘Jyauag uonel|iqeyay

papnjau| 3AIUIU| YIOM O] UINRY

3uUoN suoneywr payoday jas

SYIUOW pZ ISUONBYIWIT SNOAJIBN 73 [EIUDBIN

4 WA ‘suonipuo) 8unsix3-aid

%08 / %08 ‘153 s8ujusey

320 UMO SIB3A § :Aujigesig jo uoniuyaq

Apnwey g Aewnd :uonesdaju)

VHNSS 10 59 a8e Jo Jaje] :pouad Jyauag
00095 ‘yauag Ajyauop wnwixepy

%09 Aiejes jo uadsag

sheqQ 081 ‘pouad uoneulwi|3

s|ielaqg ueld

ujoaury Jopuap

[emauay | uaun)y _

S6T°LZ$ lloAed 2118113 Ajyauopy
2202 ‘TE AInr - TZOZ ‘T 3snBny
11ISIQ JuaWaBeue Ja1eM Hied Sejjauld
a3e1an0) Ayijigesig wia) Suoq jo Aewwing BA1INJaX]



FIRST AMENDMENT TO
AGREEMENT FOR MOWING AND RELATED GROUNDS MAINTENANCE SERVICES

This First Amendment to Agreement for Mowing and Related Grounds Maintenance
Services (“First Amendment™) is made and entered into this 15th day of July, 2021 by and between
the Pinellas Park Water Management District, a political entity of the State of Florida, with its
principal place of business located at 6460 35th Street North, Pinellas Park, Florida 33781
(“District™) and Precise Property Maintenance, LLC, a Florida Limited Liability Company, with
its principal place of business located at 12305 62nd Street, Unit D, Largo, FL 33773
(“Contractor™), the District and the Contractor, together referred to as the “Parties” amends and
reinstates that certain Agreement for Mowing and Related Grounds Maintenance Services entered
into by the Parties on May 1, 2017 (“Agreement”).

WHEREAS, the District issued Request for Qualifications No. 17-001 to obtain services
for mowing and related grounds maintenance of the District in February 2017 (the “RFQ™); and

WHEREAS, in response to the RFQ, the Contractor timely provided a competitive
proposal to provide services of the specified nature described in and in accordance with the
specifications, tasks, and scope of work set forth in the RFQ on or before March 9, 2017; and

WHEREAS, the Parties entered into the Agreement on May 1, 2017, and the District
issued a Notice to Proceed to the Contractor; and

WHEREAS, the Agreement was for a one (1) year contract period with the option of three
(3) additional one (1) year contract renewal options; and

WHEREAS, the Agreement was extended and renewed in 2018 for one (1) additional
year; and

WEHERAS, the Agreement was also extended and renewed in 2019 for two (2) additional
one (1) year renewal periods; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to section 1 of the Agreement and section 9(n) of the 2019 extension
to the Agreement, the Agreement, including three one-year renewal options, expired on April 30,
2021; and

WHEREAS, the Parties acknowledge that they have been operating under the Agreement,
which they desire to reinstate, ratify and extend, as modified by this First Amendment; and

WHEREAS, due to the unprecedented COVID-19 pandemic, the District has experienced
significant labor shortages and loss of employees and was unable to hire new employees, thereby
relying on independent contractors during these difficult times while searching for qualified
grounds maintenance employees; and

WHEREAS, the District is determined to meet its obligations while maneuvering through
a pandemic and will procure the mowing and related grounds maintenance services as soon as

practicable; and

Page 1 of 9



WHEREAS, in the meantime, the Parties desire to continue their business relationship and

have agreed to the terms and conditions set forth in this First Amendment; and

WHEREAS, all capitalized words used in this First Amendment which are not otherwise

defined herein shall have the meaning provided in the Agreement.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises, mutual covenants, and for other

good and valuable consideration, the receipt and adequacy of which is hereby acknowledged, the
Parties agree as follows:

1

RECITALS. The Recitals are true and correct and are incorporated in this First
Amendment by reference.

REINSTATEMENT OF AGREEMENT. The termination of the Agreement is hereby
expressly modified by this First Amendment, the Agreement shall be, and is hereby,
reinstated in its entirety as of May 1, 2021 and shall be in full force and effect as if the
same had never been terminated.

. TERM AMENDMENT. Section 1 of the Agreement titled SCOPE OF SERVICES is

hereby amended to replace the second sentence of the first paragraph as follows:

This Agreement shall remain in effect for one (1) year from May 1, 2021, and may be
automatically renewed for an additional one (1) year term (a “Renewal Term”), unless
earlier terminated by the Parties as provided in this First Amendment.

COMPENSATION AMENDMENT. Beginning August 1, 2021 and in consideration of
Contractor’s performance of the Agreement, as amended by this First Amendment, the
District agrees to pay Contractor an increase in the amount of ten percent (10%) to the rates
and pricing set forth in Contractor’s response, as follows:

Building Description Original Monthly | Amended Monthly
Charge Charge
1 Channel 4
52" Way to Joe’s Creek, | $1,350 $1,485.00
Pinellas Park, FL
2 Channel 4E
60" Street to Channel 4, | $325 $357.50
Pinellas Park, FL
3 Channel 1
103" Terrace to Joe’s Creek, | $1,350 $1,485.00
Pinellas Park, FL
4 Channel 1B5
56" Street to 57" Street, | $125 $137.50
Pinellas Park, FL
5 Channel 1B5A
$125 $137.50

Page 2 of 9



85" Terrace to 82™ Terrace,

Pinellas Park, FL

Total monthly quotation at | $3,275 $3,602.50
all locations

Total annual quotation at | $39,300 $43,230.00
all locations (12 cycles per

year)

Payment shall be made only for work which is actually performed by Contractor and
approved by the District.

5. The following language is hereby added to the Agreement:

A. TERMINATION. Either party may terminate the Agreement, without cause and
without penalty or expenses, upon ninety (90) calendar days’ written notice to the
other party. Upon expiration of such time period, the Agreement shall be deemed
terminated, all obligations under the Agreement shall cease, except any obligations
specifically stating that such obligation shall survive termination, and a final
invoice shall be submitted for all work performed up to and through the date of

termination.
i. Either party may terminate the Agreement for cause at any time

immediately upon written notice to the other party if the other party: (a) fails
to fulfill or abide by any of the terms or conditions in the Agreement; (b)
fails to perform in the manner called for by the Agreement; or (c¢) does not
provide services in accordance with the specifications under the Agreement.
The terminating party shall provide written notice to the other party,
detailing the nature of the breach and providing thirty (30) days in which to
cure the breach. If, upon expiration of the cure period, the breach is not
cured, the Agreement shall be deemed terminated as of the date of such
expiration.

ii. In the event the District, as a governmental entity, determines, in its sole
discretion, that sufficient budgeted funds are not available to appropriate for
payments due under the Agreement, or to perform under the Agreement, the
District shall notify the Contractor of such occurrence and the Agreement
shall terminate on the last day of the current fiscal period without any
penalty or expense to the District.

B. COMPENSATION. In consideration of Contractor’s faithful performance of the
Agreement, the District agrees to pay Contractor pursuant to the rates and pricing
set forth in the Agreement. Payment shall be made only for work which is actually
performed by Contractor and approved by the District. Contractor shall submit
invoices to the District no later than the fifteenth (15") day of the month
immediately following the month in which the work or services were performed.
The District will make payment in accordance with the Florida Prompt Payment
Act, section 218.70, et seq., Florida Statutes.

Page 3 of 9



C. INDEMNIFICATION. The Parties recognize that Contractor is an independent
contractor. Contractor agrees to assume liability for and indemnify, hold harmless,
and defend the District, its board members, officers, employees, agents and
attorneys of, from, and against all liability and expense, including reasonable
attorneys’ fees, in connection with any and all claims, demands, damages, actions,
causes of action, and suits in equity of whatever kind or nature, including claims
for personal injury, property damage, equitable relief, or loss of use, arising out of
the execution, performance, nonperformance, or enforcement of this Agreement,
whether or not due to or caused by the negligence of the District, its board members,
officers, employees, agents, and/or attorneys excluding only the sole negligence of
the District, its officers, employees, agents, and attorneys. This includes claims
made by the employees of Contractor against the District, and Contractor hereby
waives its entitlement, if any, to immunity under Section 440.11, Florida Statutes.
Contractor’s liability hereunder shall include all attorneys’ fees and costs incurred
by the District in the enforcement of this indemnification provision.
Notwithstanding anything contained herein to the contrary, this indemnification
provision shall not be construed as a waiver of any immunity from or limitation of
liability to which the District is entitled to pursuant to the doctrine of sovereign
immunity or Section 768.28, Florida Statutes. The obligations contained in this
provision shall survive termination of this Agreement, however terminated, and
shall not be limited by the amount of any insurance required to be obtained or
maintained under this Agreement.

1. Control of Defense. Subject to the limitations set forth is this provision,
Contractor shall assume control of the defense of any claim asserted by a
third party against the District arising from or in any way related to this
Agreement and, in connection with such defenses, shall appoint lead
counsel, in each case at Contractor’s expense. Contractor shall have the
right, at its option, to participate in the defense of any third party claim,
without relieving Contractor of any of its obligations hereunder. If
Contractor assumes control of the defense of any third party claim in
accordance with this paragraph, Contractor shall obtain the prior written
consent of the District before entering into any settlement of such claim.
Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this provision, Contractor shall
not assume or maintain control of the defense of any third party claim, but
shall pay the fees of counsel retained by the District and all expenses
including experts’ fees, if (i) an adverse determination with respect to the
third party claim would, in the good faith judgment of the District, be
detrimental in any material respect of the District’s reputation; (ii) the third
party claim seeks an injunction or equitable relief against the District; or
(111) Contractor has failed or is failing to prosecute or defend vigorously the
third party claim. Each party shall cooperate, and cause its agents to
cooperate, in the defense or prosecution of any third party claim and shall
furnish or cause to be furnished such records and information, and attend
such conferences, discovery proceedings, hearings, trials, or appeals, as
may be reasonably requested in connection therewith.

Page 4 of 9



D. E-VERIFY. Contractor shall utilize the U.S. Department of Homeland Security’s
E-Verify System to verify the employment eligibility of: (a) all persons employed
by Contractor throughout the duration of this Agreement; and (b) all persons,
including subcontractors, retained or hired by Contractor, regardless of
compensation, to perform work on the services provided pursuant to the
Agreement.

E. PUBLIC RECORDS. Pursuant to Section 119.0701, Florida Statutes, for any tasks
performed by Contractor on behalf of the District, Contractor shall: (a) keep and
maintain all public records, as that term is defined in Chapter 119, Florida Statutes
(“Public Records™), required by the District to perform the work contemplated by
this Agreement; (b) upon request from the District’s custodian of public records,
provide the District with a copy of the requested Public Records or allow the Public
Records to be inspected or copied within a reasonable time at a cost that does not
exceed the costs provided in Chapter 119, Florida Statutes, or as otherwise provided
by law; (c) ensure that Public Records that are exempt or confidential and exempt
from Public Records disclosure requirements are not disclosed except as authorized
by law for the duration of the term of this Agreement and following completion or
termination of this Agreement, if Contractor does not transfer the records to the
District in accordance with (d) below; and (d) upon completion or termination of
this Agreement, (i) if the District, in its sole and absolute discretion, requests that
all Public Records in possession of Contractor be transferred to the District,
Contractor shall transfer, at no cost, to the District, all Public Records in possession
of Contractor within thirty (30) days of such request or (ii) if no such request is
made by the District, Contractor shall keep and maintain the Public Records
required by the District to perform the work contemplated by this Agreement. If
Contractor transfers all Public Records to the District pursuant to (d)(i) above,
Contractor shall destroy any duplicate Public Records that are exempt or
confidential and exempt from Public Records disclosure requirements within thirty
(30) days of transferring the Public Records to the District and provide the District
with written confirmation that such records have been destroyed within thirty (30)
days of transferring the Public Records. If Contractor keeps and maintains Public
Records pursuant to (d)(ii) above, Contractor shall meet all applicable requirements
for retaining Public Records. All Public Records stored electronically must be
provided to the District, upon request from the District’s custodian of public
records, in a format that is compatible with the information technology of the
District. If Contractor does not comply with a Public Records request, or does not
comply with a Public Records request within a reasonable amount of time, the
District may terminate the agreement and pursue any and all remedies available in
law or equity including, but not limited to, specific performance. The provisions
of this section only apply to those tasks in which Contractor is acting on behalf of
the District.

IF THE CONTRACTOR HAS QUESTIONS REGARDING THE
APPLICATION OF CHAPTER 119, FLORIDA STATUTES, TO
THE CONTRACTOR’S DUTY TO PROVIDE PUBLIC
RECORDS RELATING TO THIS CONTRACT, CONTACT THE

Page 5 of 9



CUSTODIAN OF PUBLIC RECORDS AT: Randal Roberts,
Pinellas Park Water Management District, 6460 35" Street North,
Pinellas Park, FL 33781; Phone: (727) 528-8022; Fax: (727) 528-
9444; Email: randv@ppwmd.com

. PUBLIC ENTITY CRIMES. By signing this First Amendment, the Contractor
affirms that the Contractor has been made aware of Section 287.133 of the Florida
Statutes, and the District’s requirement that the Contractor has complied with these
laws in all respects prior to and will comply with them in all respects during the
term of this Agreement.

- SCRUTINIZED COMPANIES. By executing this First Amendment, pursuant to
Section 287.135, Florida Statutes, Contractor certifies, represents, and warrants that
Scrutinized Companies that Boycott Israel List as that term is defined and such list
is maintained pursuant to Section 287.135, Florida Statutes, or is otherwise engaged
in a boycott of Israel. Notwithstanding anything contained in this Agreement to the
contrary, the District may terminate this Agreement immediately if: (1) Contractor
is found to have submitted a false certification about or is found to have been placed
on the Scrutinized Companies that Boycott Israel List as that term is defined and
such list is maintained pursuant to Section 287.135, Florida Statutes, or is otherwise
engaged in a boycott of Israel. Such termination shall be in addition to any and all
remedies available to the District at law.

. COMPLIANCE WITH ALL LAWS. Contractor, at its sole expense, shall comply
with all applicable federal, state, county and local laws, ordinances, judicial
decision, orders, rules and regulations in the performance of its obligations under
the Agreement and this First Amendment, including the procurement of permits
and certificates where required, and including but not limited to laws related to
Workers Compensation, Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA), Section 504 of
the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, Minority Business Enterprise (MBE), occupational
safety and health and the environment, equal employment opportunity, privacy of
medical records and information, as applicable. Failure to comply with any of the
above provisions shall be considered a material breach of the Agreement.

INSURANCE. Contractor shall maintain a policy or policies of insurance
throughout the entire term of this Agreement, including any Renewal Term(s) as
follows: General Liability, Bodily Injury, and Property Damage Insurance with
minimum limits of $1,000,000.00 per occurrence and $2,000,000.00 aggregate. In
addition, Contractor shall maintain:

Page 6 of 9



J:

Workers’” Compensation Insurance

Limit Florida Statutory
Employers’ Liability Limits

Per Employee $ 500,000

Per Emplovee Disease $ 500.000
Policy Limit Disease $ 500,000

Business Automobile or Trucker’s/Garage Liability Insurance covering owned,
hired, and non-owned vehicles. If the Contractor does not own any vehicles, then
evidence of Hired and Non-owned coverage is sufficient. Coverage shall be on an
“occurrence” basis, such insurance to include coverage for loading and unloading
hazards, unless Contractor can show that this coverage exists under the Commercial
General Liability policy.

Limit
Combined Single Limit Per Accident $ 1,000,000

Contractor will be responsible for all damage to its own property, equipment and/or
materials.

Said insurance will not be canceled without thirty (30) days’ prior written notice to
the District. The failure to maintain the required insurance shall be grounds for the
District to terminate this Agreement without requiring written notice. All insurance
policies shall be from responsible companies duly authorized to do business in the
State of Florida and have a minimum rating of “A-" as assigned by AM Best. The
District shall be named as an additional insured on such policy(ies) and shall be
given thirty (30) days’ written notice of cancellation, non-renewal, or adverse
change to any policies. Contractor shall provide a certificate of insurance, in a form
satisfactory to District, evidencing that it has met the insurance requirements of this
Agreement.

MISCELLANEOUS.
1. Inspector General. The Contractor and any subcontractors understand and

will comply with Section 20.055(5) of the Florida Statutes and agree to
cooperate with the Inspector General in any investigation, audit, inspection,
review, or hearing pursuant to said section.

ii. Entire Agreement. This Agreement represents the entire agreement. No
prior discussions or negotiations will be enforceable, unless included in this
Agreement.

ili. Assignment; Amendment or Modification. This Agreement is not
assignable. Any modification to this Agreement must be made in writing
and executed by both Parties.

iv. Governing Law and Venue. This Agreement shall be construed by and
controlled under the laws of the State of Florida. The Parties consent to
jurisdiction over them in the State of Florida and agree that venue for any

Page 7 of 9



state action arising under this Agreement shall lie solely in the courts
located in Pinellas County, Florida, and for any federal action shall lie solely
in the United States District Court for the Middle District of Florida, Tampa
Division. This provision will survive completion or termination of this
Agreement.

v. Severability. It is understood and agreed by the Parties that if any part,
term or provision of this Agreement is held to be illegal or in conflict with
any law, the validity of the remaining portions or provisions shall not be
affected, and the rights and obligations of the Parties will be construed and
enforced as if the Agreement did not contain the particular part, term or
provision held to be invalid.

vi. No Third Parties Beneficiaries. This Agreement is entered into solely for
the benefit of the Parties and shall not be construed as a benefit to any third
parties, including but not limited to the general public, constituents or
citizens of the District, nor shall it be construed as enforceable by any third
parties.

CONFLICTS. All other provisions of the Agreement not specifically amended by this First
Amendment shall remain in full force and effect. To the extent that this First Amendment
conflicts with the Agreement, the provisions of this First Amendment shall govern.

COUNTERPARTS. This First Amendment may be executed in one or more counterparts,
any one of which need not contain the signatures of more than one party, but all such
counterparts taken together will constitute one and the same instrument,

ELECTRONIC SIGNATURES. This First Amendment may be executed by electronic
signature technology and such electronic signature shall act as the Parties’ legal signatures
on this First Amendment and shall be treated in all respects as an original handwritten
signature.

EFFECTIVE DATE. The First Amendment shall be effective May 1, 2021.

The remainder of this page is left blank intentionally.

Page 8 of 9



IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the Parties have caused this First Amendment to be executed
as of the date first above written. The individuals signing this First Amendment represent and
warrant that they are duly authorized and have the legal capacity to execute this First Amendment.

Witnesses: As to Contractor
By: By:
Print: Print:
Title:
By:
Print:

As To Pinellas Park Water Management District

ATTEST: By:

Randal A Roberts, Executive Director

Page 9 of 9



Phh

PINELLAS PARK WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICT

BI-MONTHLY SUMMARY OF CDM SMITH ACTIVITIES FY2021
REPORT 5 —July 7, 2021
CDM Smith PN: 6202-253101

PROJECT RELATED UPDATES

CHANNEL 1 WEST of 66" STREET CONCRETE PANEL REPLACEMENT
= No new activities since prior status update. Project will be re-bid.

CHANNEL 1A2 CHANNEL IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT
= Participated in construction progress meetings on May 25, 2021 and June 22, 2021.

= Performed site visit on June 15, 2021 and observed partial installation of baffle box.

CHANNEL 1C RENEWAL

= No new activities since prior status update.

CHANNEL 4 PANEL REPLACEMENT AT 58™ AVENUE
= No new activities under this task.

NEW DEVELOPMENT REVIEWS - HYDROLOGY MODEL UPDATES
= Continuing to review and update the hydrology models.
= Provided Channel 3 ICPR model to Kimley-Horn upon their request.

» Evaluated and coordinated with Pinellas County on certification and use of models for FEMA
map updates.

SUPPORT SERVICES

CONSULTING SUPPORT AND MEETINGS
= Prepared the bi-monthly Maintenance Report for March and April 2021.

s Participated in the May 2021 Board Meeting.

= Assisted with preparation of figures for the new mowing contract to be advertised.



CDM Smith Activity Update
Report 5 FY2021
July 7, 2021

GASB REPORT

m No new activities under this task.

PUBLIC FACILITIES REPORT

= No new activities under this task.

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PROGRAM

= Reviewed latest capital improvement program related to a potential new reporting
requirement under State House Rule HR53.

DISTRICT MODERNIZATION

= Continuing to update electronic maintenance database and work order templates.
m Revising plastic overlay for office map.

DISTRICT ENGINEER

= Prepared monthly project invoices and status update report.

= Reviewed new State House Rule HR53 for potential impact of new reporting requirements for
PPWMD. This included meeting with PPWMD on June 2, 2021 to go over the requirements.

= Conducted channel site visit on June 2, 2021 to complete inspection of Channel 1 for the
permit certification. Certification form was completed, signed/sealed and submitted to the
SWFMWD.

= Conducted channel site visit on June 2, 2021 and follow-up evaluation to review potential
modifications to recent bank stabilization construction of Channel 5.

Provided recommendation on use of EJCDC documents for use by PPWMD on future
construction contracts.

%%'}th 2



&« APPLIED
< SCIENCES

Status Report
for
Pinellas Park Water Management District
May 8, 2021 - July 6, 2021

This status report contains a summary of the efforts that Applied Sciences accomplished for the Pinellas Park
Water Management District on their projects during the period of May 8 through July 6, 2021.

Channel 1 — West of 66th Street North

1. Attended the Board meeting on May 20

2. Discussed revising front-end documents with the District before
advertising for bids

Channel 2E — Improvements at 101st Terrace

1. Discussed WOTUS determination with the FDEP several times
2. Scheduled FDEP site visit for late July

3. Met with FDEP on July 1 to discuss emergency authorization for
construction in lieu of WOTUS determination

Channel 1A2 — 49th Street to 52nd Street

1. Held Progress Meeting Nos. 1 and 2 on May 25 and June 22,
respectively

2. Distributed Progress Meeting minutes for Meeting Nos. 1 and 2 on
May 27 and June 23, respectively

3. Reviewed and approved Payment Application Nos. 1 and 2

4. Attended several site visits to provide site observations

5. Coordinated with Driggers Engineering on supplemental geotechnical
investigation results

6. Coordinated with Keystone Excavators several times

7. Coordinated with the District several times

8. Coordinated with Oldcastle and Ferguson several times to determine a
solution to baffle box installation issue

Channel 4 — Panel Replacement West of 49th Street to 52nd Street

1. Met with SWFWMD on July 1 for a pre-application meeting

2. Met with FDEP on July 1 for a pre-application meeting

3. Submitted environmental resource permit application to SWFWMD on
July 2




FINANCIAL STATEMENT

July 2021

PINELLAS PARK WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICT



7/6/21
12:28:07 PM

Current Assets

PAYROLL-SUNTRUST

WELLS FARGO BANK-SAVINGS

SUNTRUST-OPERATING

STATE POOL ACCT

STATE POOLACCT

EMPLOYEE ADVANCES

AUDIT-COMMISSION

AUDIT-PREPAID COMMISSION

AUDIT-ACCRUED RETIREMENT PAYBL
Total Current Assets

Total Assets

Current Liabilities
PROPERTY TAX REFUND PAYABLE
RETAINAGE PAYABLE
AUDIT-PAYROLL
FIT PAYABLE
REIMB FICA DUE DIST-CAR ALLOW
FICA PAYABLE
FICA DUE-FRINGE BENEFITS
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
COURT ORDER-S-EMPLOYEES
UNION EXPENSE PAYABLE

Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Equity

FUND BALANCE

Current Year Profit/Loss
Total Equity

Total Liabilities and Equity

Pinellas Park Water Management District
Balance Sheet
As of 6/30/2021

Assets

$3,850,080.00
32,460.06
14,285,023.83
557,775.87
1,573,879.17
(1,794.09)
150.00
7,912.00
(5,110.10)

Liabilities and Equity

$(1,040.93)
0.37
5,679.30
(2,858.74)
2552
4,442 .56
97.76
500.38
(1,955.10)
646.21

14,838,449.08
5,456,390.33

$20,300,376.74

$20,300,376.74

$5,637.33

$5,637.33

20,294,839.41

$20,300,376.74




7/6/21 Pinellas Park Water Management District
12:28:57 PM Income Statement
(Current Period & Year To Date)
For the period(s) of 6/1/2021 through 6/30/2021
Current Period Year to Date

Revenues
MISCELLANEOUS INCOME $0.00 0.0 % $100.00 0.0 %
AD VALOREM TAX RECEIPTS 141,999.39 99.7 10,256,425.66 98.8
EXCESS FEES-TAX COLLECTOR 0.00 0.0 30,345.59 0.3
Miscellaneous Income 0.00 0.0 236.90 0.0
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 0.00 0.0 5,025.72 0.0
INTEREST - INVESTMENTS 438.16 0.3 93,981.55 0.9

Total Revenues $142,437.55 100.0 % $10,386,115.42 100.0 %

Personnel Services
SALARIES & WAGES $21,410.40 15.0 % $538,532.82 52 %
CONTRACT LABOR 572.16 0.4 39,552.99 0.4
CONTRACT LABOR DISTRICT ENGINEER 0.00 0.0 27,518.06 0.3
MATCHING COSTS-FICA 1,637.90 14 4164871 0.4
RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTIONS 2,347 65 1.6 55,622.46 0.5
GROUP HEALTH INSURANCE PREMS 11,490.45 8.1 240,257.15 2.3
GROUP LIFE INSURANCE PREMS 99.08 0.1 5,604.49 0.1
DISABILITY PROGRAM 274.07 0.2 5,922.59 0.1
DENTAL PREMIUM 437.16 0.3 9,349.60 0.1
GAP INSURANCE PREMIUM 0.00 0.0 3,928.64 0.0
UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 0.0 538213 0.1

Total Personnel Services $38,268.87 26.9 % $973,319.64 9.4 %

Operating Expenses
COVID Pay $0.00 0.0 % $5,892.33 0.1 %
PROF SERVS - UNION EXPENSE 1,904.00 13 2,492.00 0.0
TOTAL-GEN ENGINEERING-CDM 0.00 0.0 10,409.81 0.1
GEN CONSULT-MEETINGS/CDM-#37 10,186.11 7.2 113,640.42 1.1
GASB-INFRASTRUCTURE FACTOR-CDM 0.00 0.0 4,135.01 0.0
PUBLIC FACILITY REP- #90-CDM 0.00 0.0 1,998.66 0.0
CIP STUDY-CDM-#235 0.00 0.0 473.64 0.0
STREAM GAUGES-HYDROGAGE 0.00 0.0 8,164.29 0.1
PROF SERVICES-SURVEY-#80 0.00 0.0 2,160.00 0.0
PROF SERVS- LEGAL 0.00 0.0 2,726.76 0.0
PROF SERVS-LEGAL 3,000.00 21 72,174 83 0.7
MEDICAL FEES-PROF SERVICES 0.00 0.0 388.00 0.0
ACCOUNTING EXPENSE 0.00 0.0 1,290.00 0.0
CYMA SUPPORT 0.00 0.0 8,438.80 0.1
AUDIT EXPENSE - CONTRACT 0.00 0.0 46,400.00 0.4
CONTRACT SERVICES-FIELD 0.00 0.0 612.50 0.0
CONTRACT SERVICES-OFFICE 299.55 0.2 8,400.52 0.1
BUILDING MAINTENANCE REPAIRS 184.00 0.1 2,013.00 0.0
LAWN/MAINT SERVICE 69.98 0.0 2,440.60 0.0
GEN COMPUTER SUPPORT-OVERALL 1,613.00 14 26,481.96 0.3
MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE 0.00 0.0 275.56 0.0
BANK CHARGES/FEES 0.00 0.0 69.74 0.0
TRAVEL EXPENSE-SEMINARS 0.00 0.0 70.00 0.0
TELEPHONE/CABLE 0.00 0.0 1,179.15 0.0
CELL PHONE 188.83 0.1 4,697.58 0.0
INTERNET CHGS 446.56 0.3 7,531.31 0.1
FAX EXPENSE-COMMUNICATIONS 0.00 0.0 386.63 0.0
WEB PAGE 14.26 0.0 510.42 0.0
TRANSPORTATION (STAMPS) 0.00 0.0 1,698.38 0.0
PROGRESSIVE ENERGY-UTILITIES 601.06 0.4 11,694.24 0.1
WATER/SEWER/GARBAGE-CITY PP 232.89 0.2 4917.79 0.0

*Current Period - If the report is run for dates that cross fiscal years, this column will show the total of all transactions for the date range selected.

*Year To Date - If the report is run for dates that cross fiscal years, this column will show the fiscal YTD based on the end date selected.



716121
12:28:57 PM

Pinellas Park Water Management District

Income Statement

(Current Period & Year To Date)
For the period(s) of 6/1/2021 through 6/30/2021

Current Period

Year to Date

RENTALS & LEASES 0.00 0.0 276.32 0.0
INSURANCE & BONDS 16,960.00 11.9 120,718.00 1.2
TOTAL- DISTRICT REPAIRS 373.22 0.3 3,395.67 0.0
AUTOMOTIVE REPAIR-STAFF VECH 0.00 0.0 529.43 0.0
AUTOMOTIVE REPAIR-CREW VEHICLE F150-09 0.00 0.0 1,150.09 0.0
F750 SUPERCAB TRUCK 0.00 0.0 2,103.72 0.0
F250 HD PICKUP (2001) 0.00 0.0 1,057.14 0.0
F150 PICKUP-REPAIRS 142.98 0.1 1,198.76 0.0
F550 CREW CAB DUMP TRUCK 0.00 0.0 12,204.75 0.1
JOHN DEERE/ALAMO SLOPEMOWER-2007 0.00 0.0 6,087.63 0.1
2011 F750 REPAIRS 0.00 0.0 11,513.57 0.1
SLOPE MOWER REPAIRS-ALAMO 0.00 0.0 460.65 0.0
REPAIR-CHIPPER 0.00 0.0 (193.05) 0.0
REPAIR CAT (906) 0.00 0.0 1,101.68 0.0
REPAIRS - JOHN DEERE 2015 185.00 0.1 2,184.91 0.0
REPAIR-DEERE TRACTOR 0.00 0.0 888.99 0.0
GRAPPLE TRUCK REPAIRS 0.00 0.0 3,207.80 0.0
EXMARK MOWER - REPAIRS 0.00 0.0 339.44 0.0
DITCH MAINTENANCE - TIRES 0.00 0.0 18,716.49 0.2
WHITE TRAILER REPAIRS 0.00 0.0 1,003.75 0.0
CONTRACT SERVS-CH 1-OTHER 5,969.79 42 227,497.95 2.2
SPYDER SUB WORK-CH 2-PPWMD 27,374.23 19.2 271,192.27 26
CH 2A CONTRACT SVC 0.00 0.0 43,617.34 0.4
CH 2E CONTRACT SVC 2,000.00 1.4 85,259.00 0.8
SPYDER SUB WORK-CH 3-PPWMD 0.00 0.0 62,271.91 0.6
SPYDER SUB WORK-CH#4-PPWMD 1,450.00 1.0 88,271.32 0.8
SUB WORK-CH5-PPWMD 22042 0.2 11,517.70 0.1
REPAIR-OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.0 1,503.63 0.0
PRINTING & BINDING 0.00 0.0 90.00 0.0
TOTAL-PROMOTIONAL EXPENSE 0.00 0.0 (1,025.00) 0.0
FES/CHAMBER/KIWANIS/APWA/FGFOA 0.00 0.0 1,270.00 0.0
PROMOTIONAL-MISC 0.00 0.0 600.00 0.0
LEGAL ADS 0.00 0.0 6,057.91 0.1
TRIM ADS 0.00 0.0 4,607.00 0.0
BID ADS 0.00 0.0 449.24 0.0
MISC ADS 996.00 0.7 2,487.26 0.0
OFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 0.0 153.87 0.0
OFFICE SUPPLIES 2,259.44 1.6 8,312.09 0.1
PETROLEUM EXPENSE 1,148.74 0.8 19,366.60 02
TIRES,BATTERIES ACCESS-FIELD 0.00 0.0 2,316.91 0.0
GREASE/OIL/LUBES, ETC 0.00 0.0 1,198.34 0.0
RENTALS-EQUIPMENT-MAINT 0.00 0.0 3,464.38 0.0
UNIFORM/GEAR APPAREL EXPENSE 851.65 0.6 14,154.72 0.1
HUMAN RESOURCES 0.00 0.0 1,866.27 0.0
EMPLOYEE AWARDS PROGRAM 0.00 0.0 77.13 0.0
MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES-GENERAL 47.18 0.0 24,506.03 0.2
CHEMICALS FOR SPRAYING 0.00 0.0 20,864.13 0.2
TOTAL: PROF ENHANCEMENT 0.00 0.0 473.30 0.0
MEMBERSHIP & DUES 0.00 0.0 5,764.00 0.1
EDUCAT/REGISTRATIONS/SEMINARS 0.00 0.0 1,337.45 0.0
EDUCATION-TRAVEL RELATED 0.00 0.0 25.00 0.0
SUBSCRIPTIONS/BOOKS 0.00 0.0 39.95 0.0
2015 Xmark Mower 48" - Repairs 0.00 0.0 623.61 0.0
2015 Xmark Mower - 52" - Repairs 0.00 0.0 295.55 0.0

*Current Period - If the report is run for dates that cross fiscal years, this column will show the total of all transactions for the date range selected.
*Year To Date - If the report is run for dates that cross fiscal years, this column will show the fiscal YTD based on the end date selected.



7/6/21 Pinellas Park Water Management District

L Income Statement
(Current Period & Year To Date)
For the period(s) of 6/1/2021 through 6/30/2021
Current Period Year to Date
IMAGING EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.0 7,466.75 0.1
Total Operating Expenses $78,718.89 55.3 % $1,459,683.28 141 %
Capital Qutlay
Modernization Program $0.00 0.0% $33,139.02 03%
OFFICE BLDG-35TH ST NO. 225.00 0.2 4,725.00 0.0
MAINT BLDGS-35TH ST N. 0.00 0.0 1,675.00 0.0
PPWMD COMPLEX-AREA IMPROVEMENT 0.00 0.0 1,200.00 0.0
TOTAL: EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.0 171.91 0.0
2020 Ford F350 0.00 0.0 54,385.50 0.5
HYDROLOGY-CH1-CDM #119 0.00 0.0 293.19 0.0
CH 1C RNWL-98TH AV TO CH1 (10-08)ENG/GEOQ 2,500.00 1.8 340,615.36 3.3
Engineering Ch.1 - FY 17-18 15,200.00 107 1,535,310.37 14.8
TOTAL-CH4 ENGINEERING 0.00 0.0 35,467.00 0.3
CH4-CSX LEASE 0.00 0.0 163.94 0.0
CH4-HYDROL PRIOR-CDM-120 0.00 0.0 2,712.09 0.0
CH 4 PNEL RPL 65/58AV&71ST/72LN(10-19) 0.00 0.0 348.52 0.0
TOTAL, CHANNEL 5 0.00 0.0 216,230.00 2.1
HYDROL PRIOR=CH5-CDM-#137 0.00 0.0 1,975.43 0.0
CH 2, PH 1A-1B/SURVEYING 0.00 0.0 8,200.00 0.1
CH 4A - EMERGENCY REPAIR 0.00 0.0 12,818.00 0.1
PROPERTY APPRAISER 10,451.13 7.3 68,805.46 0.7
TAX COLLECTOR-COMMISSIONS 2,839.99 20 206,995.08 20
TAX COLLECTOR/LICENSE, TAGS,FEE 0.00 0.0 336.99 0.0
Total Capital Outlay $31,216.12 219 % $2,525,567.86 24.3 %
Total Expenses $148,203.88 104.0 % $4,958,570.78 47.7 %
Income (Loss) from Operations $(5,766.33) (4.0)% $5,427,544.64 523 %
Other Income (Expense)
TAX COLLECTOR-DIANE NELSON ‘ $0.00 0.0 % ($111.45) 0.0%
TAX COLLECTOR-PROPERTY TAX DUE 0.00 0.0 (205.81) 0.0
TAX COLL-PRIOR YR REFUNDS 0.00 0.0 29,512.95 0.3
DCA-STATE OF FLORIDA 0.00 0.0 (350.00) 0.0
Total Other Income (Expense) $0.00 0.0% $28,845.69 0.3 %
Income (Loss) Before Income Taxes $(5,766.33) (4.0)% $5,456,390.33 525 %
Net Income (Loss) $(5,766.33) (4.0)% $5,456,390.33 525 %

*Current Period - If the report is run for dates that cross fiscal years, this column will show the total of all transactions for the date range selected.
*Year To Date - If the report is run for dates that cross fiscal years, this column will show the fiscal YTD based on the end date selected.



aleq panoiddy

(06'v.¥'692) $ %0000l €6'8L2'6620C  $ |%0000L £€8'€69'895'0 $ | 00001 101
- $ 1%00°0 - $ (%000 = $ SOd3y
- $ 1%000 - $ %000 = $ AYNSYIYL
- $ [%000 - $ %000 = 3 ao
(0S'2¥.2'992) $ |%be 68 €8°COL'GEL'BL  $ [%.v 68 €E9r8'L0r'8L $ 1SNYLNNS
(88°006°2) $ |%9L0 90'09v°ce S (%410 ¥6°09¢€'GE $ O9™v4d ST1aM
8189l $ %0501 P0'GS9'LEL'T $ |%9c 0L 9g98tr'lelL'c  $ 100d

juaaiad JuaWiysaAu|

8oualayiq yZ-unp 1z-Key Xep JoadA]

Lzoz Ainr

AIJVININNS LNIWLSIANI




